



МОСКОВСКИЙ ГОСУДАРСТВЕННЫЙ УНИВЕРСИТЕТ имени М.В.ЛОМОНОСОВА

Вариант _____

Место проведения Кисловодск
город

ПИСЬМЕННАЯ РАБОТА

Олимпиада школьников "Покори Воробьёвъ Горы!"
наменование олимпиады

по английскому языку
профиль олимпиады

Котик Вероники Викторовны
фамилия, имя, отчество участника (в родительном падеже)

Дата

«02» апреля 2023 года

Подпись участника

~~ФИО~~

УЧЕБНИК

№1

CEBDA ~~+10б~~

(97 б)

~~забытое время~~
~~заново~~

№2

1. What is better: to have no teacher or to have a machine as your teacher?
2. Is there a chance, that ~~robots~~ ^{machines} will ever gain empathy?
3. What are the reasons behind teachers quitting their jobs?
4. ★ Majority of people share Anthony Seldon's opinion on robot teachers, don't they?
5. How much time does a teacher spend a week marking homework? ~~+10б~~

№3

A lot of people are sure, that there is no place for robot teachers or doctors. However, Ian Wright does not follow the crowd. He expressed his point of view in the article for "The News" called "Robot teachers?". According to it, despite still struggling with working with people, machines can already help doctors by diagnosing diseases.

The writer mentions Antony Seldon - an education expert. Seldon believes that by 2027 robots will do the main teaching job with human teachers as assistants. In Ian Wright's opinion it is likely to be vice versa, which I agree with. The author brought up a lot of reasons for mechanical assistants: teachers spend too much time on mundane tasks, they overwork and often end up quitting.

There is one point everyone agrees with: it is better to have a robot teacher than to not get any education.

№4

Suddenly, I turned into a balloon, flying high in the sky. I was just under ~~fluffy~~ white clouds, so I could see the scenery under me. It was breathtaking:

-1 Ⓛ

-1 Ⓛ

-1 Ⓛ

№4 (продолжение) Задача №4
 endless fields full of bright yellow wheat, big strong trees,
 barely noticeable villages and a huge lake. I could
 look at this view for hours.

I was staring under me, when the realisation hit me: „Wait. This is not normal. Why am I in the sky?!“ I tried to stop moving, but failed to do so. Fear and anxiety started to take me over: I was floating hundreds of Kilometres above the ground, moved by the wind. There were a couple more attempts to stop, none of which gave results. I did not have anything with me and I was far away from my home, maybe even my country.

While I was deep in my thoughts, I saw an airplane. Firstly, I did not pay it much attention, until I understood, that the plane was moving towards me with a heck-breaking speed. Before I could do anything, I was hit by a plane. All I could see was pitch black...

But this lasted only a few seconds. I nearly jumped in surprise, when I saw another person in front of me. He was sitting in some kind of an armchair, the back of his head facing me. I looked around: everyone was sitting in those, even I. „I am inside a plane“ - I came to conclusion. Turning my head to the left, I noticed my mother. „Oh!“ - gasped my mum, - „You seem to finally be awake. Our plane lands in 10 minutes.“. I was still bewildered and only nodded in response. „Don't forget any of your belongings.“ - she added.

N1: 100

N2: 100

$$\underline{N3} \quad 10+10 + \text{лекс.} 10 + 3 \text{ орф} = \underline{\underline{+335}}$$

сог. 2п.

N4 $12+7+7+8+8+2 = \underline{\underline{+44}}$

Об: $10+10+33+44 = \underline{\underline{97}}$

Задача №4
Иванова Ю.

№2

Types of questions:

- 1 - к ~~кого~~ ~~кему~~ (Who/What)
- 2 - с ~~где~~ ~~кем~~ (Where/Why/...)
- 3 - ~~да/нет~~
- 4 - с ~~хочет~~ (isn't he?)
- 5 - ~~или~~ (or)

1. Are robots likely to ever gain empathy? (3 min)2. Who is better in diagnosing diseases: robots or human doctors? (5 min)1. What is better: to have no teacher or to have a machine as a teacher? (5 min) (15 cноб)2. Is there a possibility for robots to gain empathy? (3 min, 10 cноб)3. What are the reasons behind teachers quitting their jobs? (2 min, 9 cноб)4. A majority of people share Anthony Seldon's opinion, don't they? (4 min, 10 cноб)5. How much time does a teacher spend a week marking homework? (2 min, 11 cноб)

№3

"Robot teachers?" by Ian Wright is a speculation about whether there is a place for robots in education. A majority of people does not think so, however Wright seems to have a different opinion. He writes in the article for "The News", that According to

Majority of people are sure, that there is no place for robot teachers and doctors, however, the author of an article "Robo" Ian Wright does not follow the crowd. He expressed his stance in the article for "The News" called "Robot teachers?". Despite needing human connection and to work with people, which machines still struggle with, robots can help doctors deal in diagnosing diseases. and do non-teaching work for teachers. It is still uncertain, whether

ЧЕМОВИК

“⁶⁰ robots will be truly able to connect with humans.

Anthony Seldon, an ²⁰ education expert ~~- think~~ believes, that by 2024 robots will do the main teaching job with human teachers as mere ⁸⁰ assistants. It is a rather unpopular belief. Ian Wright ~~think~~. In Ian Wright's ¹⁰⁰ opinion it is likely to be vice versa: ~~teachers do the main work and, robots do the teaching work.~~ I wholeheartedly support this idea. The author brought up a lot of reasons for most mechanical assistants: teachers spend too much time ~~teaching~~
~~on mandaine tasks~~³⁰ ~~the a robot can do better,~~
~~time and energy for~~ ~~things,~~ ~~the a robot can do better,~~
~~they overwork~~ and often ~~you retire~~ end up quitting.
 There is one ¹⁴⁰ point, everyone ^{in the article} ~~will agree~~ with; it's better for children to have a robot teacher than to not get any education.

total words to remove: ~~2024~~
 total = 145 words

n°4

~~Suddenly, I turned into a balloon, flying high in the sky. I was not too far from the fluffy white clouds, so I could see the scenery under me. It was breathtaking: endless fields full of bright yellow wheat, barely noticeable villages and a huge lake. I could stare at this view for hours, but I was hit by realisation: "Wait. This is not normal". I tried to turn ~~in~~ I collected all of my strength and tried to stop the moving, unfortunately, nothing happened. It did not help. Fear and ~~anxiety~~ anxiety started take over my mind. I was floating ~~hi~~, moved in the direction of the wind in the ^{unknown} place. It certainly [One thing is certain, I was far away from my home, maybe even my country] Two things were certain, first I did not have anything with me,~~

n°4

~~Suddenly, I turned into a balloon, flying high in the sky. I was just under ~~the~~ the fluffy white~~

Черновик

39-95-63-33
(136.2)

clouds, so I could see the scenery under me. It was breathtaking: endless fields full of bright yellow wheat, big strong trees, barely noticeable villages and a huge lake. I could ~~stand~~^{look} at this view for hours. I was staring under me when ~~I was hit with realisa~~ realisa realisation hit me: „Wait. This is not normal. Why am I in the sky?". I ~~comf~~ tried to stop moving, but I failed. Fear and anxiety started to take me over. I was floating hundreds of kilometres above the ground, moved by the wind. There were a couple more attempts to stop, which did not have any results. I did not have anything with me and I was far away from my home, maybe even my country. While I was deep in my thoughts, I saw an airplane. Firstly, I did not pay it much attention, until I understood, that the plane was moving towards me with ~~Before~~^{Before} a neck-breaking speed. ~~The heat pointed toward I was~~ Until I could do anything, I was hit by the plane, ~~There was a black screen before~~ All I could see was pitch black... But this lasted only a few seconds. I nearly jumped in ²⁰⁰ surprise when I saw another person in front of me! He was sitting in some kind of an armchair. I looked around: everyone was sitting in ~~seats~~, I was inside an airplane. Turning my head to the left, I noticed my mother. "Oh!" - gasped my mum ~~in surprise~~ - "You seem to finally ~~be awake~~ wake up. Our plane lands in 10 minutes". I was still bewildered and only nodded in response. "Don't forget any of your belongings" - ~~continued~~ she added.

word count: 276